
 

 

 
Date of despatch: 10th May 2011  

 
 
To the Members of Slough Borough Council 
 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

You are summoned to attend the Annual Meeting of the Council of this 
Borough which will be held in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Bath Road, Slough  
on  Thursday, 19th May, 2011 at 7.30 pm, when the business in the Agenda below 
is proposed to be transacted. 
 

Yours faithfully 
 

 
 

RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
AGENDA 

PRAYERS 
 
Apologies for Absence 
 

  PAGE 
 

PART I 
 

1.   To Elect the Mayor for the 2011/12 Municipal Year 
 

 

2.   To Elect the Deputy Mayor for the 2011/12 Municipal Year 
 

 

3.   To receive the Mayor's Communications 
 

 

4.   Declarations of Interest-Members are reminded of their duty 
to declare personal and personal prejudicial interests in 
matters coming before this meeting as set out in the Local 
Code of Conduct. 
 

 



 
  PAGE 

 

 

5.   Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 19th April 
2011 
 

1 - 8 

6.   Review of the Council's Constitution- TO FOLLOW 
 

 

7.   Appointment of Committees, Quasi Judicial, Other Bodies 
and Allocation of Political Group Officer Support to Political 
Groups 
 

9 - 12 

8.   Appointments to Outside Bodies 
 

13 - 24 

9.   Appointment of Monitoring Officer-TO FOLLOW 
 

 

 
 



 
 

MINUTES OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 

At a Meeting of the Council for the Borough of Slough held at the Town Hall, Slough on 
Tuesday, 19th April, 2011 at 7.00 pm 

 
Present:-  The Worshipful the Mayor (Councillor Grewal), in the chair; Councillors 

Abe (until 8.10 pm), Anderson, Bains, Bal, Buchanan, S Chaudhry, 
Chohan, Coad, Dale-Gough, Davis, A S Dhaliwal, S K Dhaliwal, Dodds, 
Long, MacIsaac, M S Mann, Matloob, O'Connor, Pantelic, Parmar, 
Plimmer, Qureshi, Rasib, Small, Sohal, Stokes (until 8.40 pm), 
Swindlehurst, Walsh (arrived 7.15 pm) A S Wright and Zarait 

  

Apologies for Absence:- Councillors Basharat, P Choudhry, Haines, P K Mann, 
Munkley and Pabbi 
 

 
74. Declarations of Interest  

 
Councillor Bal declared a personal interest in that members of his family are 
employed by Slough Borough Council.  Councillor Stokes declared a personal 
interest in that he was in possession of a blue badge. 
 

75. Minutes of the Meetings of the Council held on 1st February 2011 and 21st 
February 2011  
 
The Minutes of the proceedings of the Council at its meetings held on 1st 
February, 2011 and 21st February, 2011 were approved as a correct record and 
signed by the Mayor.   
 

76. Mayor's Communications  
 
As this was the last Council meeting at which the Mayor would preside, he 
thanked his Chaplain, the Reverend Linda Hillier who had officiated at every 
meeting during his term of office.  He also conveyed his best wishes to those 
Members who were standing for re-election or standing down and thanked them 
for their commitment and service to the Council and the people of Slough.   
 

77. Questions from Electors under Procedure Rule 9  
 
The Mayor advised that 10 questions had been received from residents and 
electors, copies of which had been tabled. A resident in attendance received a 
response to his question and submitted a supplementary question.  Copies of all 
questions and replies would be forwarded to the questioners, all members and to 
the press.   
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 1



Council - 19.04.11 
 

78. Questions from Members regarding the Thames Valley Police Authority 
under Procedure Rule 10  
 
None received. 
 

79. Recommendations of the Licensing Committee of 23rd February, 2011  
 
A – Review of Street Trading  
 
It was moved by Councillor Davis, 
Seconded by Councillor Rasib, 
 
“That the recommendation as set out in the report be approved and adopted”.   
 
The recommendation was put and carried.   
 
Resolved   -  That the proposed changes to the Street Trading Protocol and 

Guidance as contained in Sections 1 to 4 in Appendix B of the 
report be approved.  

  
(B) - Equality Act 2010 – Taxis and Private Hire Wheelchair Accessible 
Vehicles 
 
It was moved by Councillor Davis, 
Seconded by Councillor Rasib, 
 
“That the recommendations as set out in the report be approved and adopted”.   
 
The recommendations were put and carried.   
 
Resolved -  

 
(a) That the Authority maintains a list of all ‘Designated Wheelchair 

Accessible Taxis and Private Hire Vehicles’. 
 
(b) That the Licensing Manager be given authority to grant exemptions 

on medical grounds, with all other applications for exemptions on 
physical capabilities e.g. weight, strength and height being referred 
to the Licensing Sub-Committee. 

 
(c) That ALL drivers of wheelchair accessible vehicles, both Taxis and 

Private Hire, that have not previously undergone ‘Passenger 
Assistance Training (PATS) must do so by 30th April 2011 or at the 
earliest opportunity, to be able to comply with the new duties. 

 
80. Local Government Boundary Commission - Electoral Review  

 
It was moved by Councillor Anderson, 
Seconded by Councillor Dale-Gough, 
 
“That the recommendation as set out in the report be approved and adopted”.   
 

Page 2



Council - 19.04.11 
 
The recommendation was put and carried by 27 votes to 1 vote with 2 
abstentions.   
 
Resolved -    That the Submission on Council Size, attached at Appendix A of 

the report be approved and forwarded to the LGBCE.  
 

81. Annual Overview and Scrutiny Report 2010/11  
 
It was moved by Councillor M S Mann, 
Seconded by Councillor O’Connor, 
 
“That the recommendation as set out in the report be approved and adopted”.   
 
It was moved as an amendment by Councillor Stokes,  
Seconded by Councillor MacIsaac, 
 
That the report be referred back for further consideration of the effectiveness of 
Scrutiny. 
 
The amendment was put and lost by 3 votes to 21 votes with 6 abstentions. 
 
The recommendation was put and carried by 21 votes to 0 votes with 9 
abstentions. 
 
Resolved -    That the Annual Overview and Scrutiny Report 2010/11 be 

received. 
 

82. To consider Motions submitted under procedure Rule 14  
 
Motion (1) – Disability 
 
It was moved by Councillor Stokes, 
Seconded by Councillor MacIsaac, 
 
“This Council resolves to: 
 

• Support the continuing campaign by Mobilise - the charity that 
supports disabled drivers – to combat Blue Badge fraud. 

• Require SBC Officers to produce a Blue Badge fraud control action 
plan for consideration by this Council within three months. 

• Liaise with big retail units – such as supermarkets – to ensure that 
they enforce the regulations surrounding the use of blue badges 
effectively (such as encouraging spot checks of blue badge users to 
ensure that badges are in their name, etc). 

• Look again at all measure brought in by the current administration and 
re-consider their impact on people living with disabilities in Slough. 

• Liaise with Non-Governmental Organisations working in the field of 
disability rights to ensure that all measures that SBC instigates in order 
to cut the council’s budget do not impact adversely on those living with 
disabilities in Slough”. 

 

Page 3



Council - 19.04.11 
A document providing a response from Officers to a letter received from 
Councillor Stokes was tabled. 
 
It was moved as an amendment by Councillor Anderson, 
Seconded by Councillor Swindlehurst, 
 
That the motion be amended as follows:- 
 
“This Council resolves to: 
 

• Support the continuing campaign by Mobilise - the charity that supports 
disabled drivers – to combat Blue Badge fraud. 

• Require SBC Officers to produce a ensure that Blue Badge facilities in the 
Borough are not fraudulently used control action plan for consideration by 
this Council within three months. 

• Liaise with big retail units – such as supermarkets – to ensure that they 
enforce advise them of the regulations surrounding the use of blue 
badges effectively (such as encouraging spot checks of blue badge users 
to ensure that badges are in their name, etc). 

• Look again at all measure brought in by the current administration and re-
consider their impact on people living with disabilities in Slough. 

• Continue to design disability compliance into all new Council facilities, and 
adapt existing buildings, where appropriate, to make Council facilities 
accessible to all 

• Liaise with Continue to take prudent budget decisions and protect front 
line services from cuts while having regard to the work of Non-
Governmental Organisations working in the field of disability rights to 
ensure that all measures that SBC instigates in order to cut the council’s 
budget do not impact adversely on those living with disabilities in Slough”. 

 
Councillor Stokes as mover of the original motion, with the agreement of his 
seconder, Councillor MacIsaac, indicated that he was prepared to accept the 
proposed amendment which was agreed by the Council as the substantive 
motion. 
 
Resolved - This Council resolves to: 
 

• Support the continuing campaign by Mobilise - the charity that supports 
disabled drivers – to combat Blue Badge fraud. 

• Require SBC Officers to ensure that Blue Badge facilities in the Borough 
are not fraudulently used  

• Liaise with big retail units – such as supermarkets – to advise them of the 
regulations surrounding the use of blue badges effectively (such as 
encouraging spot checks of blue badge users to ensure that badges are in 
their name, etc). 

• Continue to design disability compliance into all new Council facilities, and 
adapt existing buildings, where appropriate, to make Council facilities 
accessible to all. 

• Continue to take prudent budget decisions and protect front line services 
from cuts while having regard to the work of Non-Governmental 
Organisations working in the field of disability rights to ensure that all 

Page 4



Council - 19.04.11 
measures that SBC instigates in order to cut the council’s budget do not 
impact adversely on those living with disabilities in Slough”. 

 
Motion (2) -  Putting residents in the driving seat 

 
It was moved by Councillor Anderson,  
seconded by Councillor Swindlehurst, 
 
“This Council resolves: 
 

• To remain true to local priorities and context and not to allow the 
Government cuts to force the Council into actions which would be 
damaging to the local economy, in so far as funding allows. 

• To continue the  protection of  front line services which are important to 
residents from damaging Government cuts, and explore ways of 
delivering these services in new ways to reduce costs and drive up 
service levels.  

• To continue investment in infrastructure projects in Slough which are 
crucial to the local economy in the face of Government decimation of the 
Homes & Communities Agency budget from £30bn a year to £2.5bn a 
year. 

• To compel any  ruling group to adopt their election manifesto as Council 
policy at the first Cabinet meeting of the new municipal year, so that 
residents and Council Officers are clear about the priorities of the ruling 
group and so that their achievements can be judged against their 
proposed legislative programme”. 

 
It was moved as an amendment by Councillor Dale-Gough, 
Seconded by Councillor A S Wright, 
 
That the motion be amended as follows:- 
 
“This Council resolves – 
 

• To remain true to local priorities and context and not to allow the 
Government cuts savings caused by the previous Labour governments 
gross mismanagement and uncontrolled expenditure to force the Council 
into actions which would be damaging to the local economy, in so far as 
funding allows. 

• To continue the protection of front line services which are important to 
residents from damaging Government cuts savings caused by the 
previous Labour governments gross mismanagement and uncontrolled 
expenditure, and explore ways of delivering these services in new ways to 
reduce costs and drive up service levels. 

• To continue investment in infrastructure projects in Slough which are 
crucial to the local economy in the face of Government savings caused by 
the previous Labour governments gross mismanagement and 
uncontrolled expenditure decimation of the Homes & Communities 
Agency budget from £30bn a year to £2.5bn a year. 

• To compel any ruling group to adopt their election manifesto as 
Council policy at the first Cabinet meeting of the new municipal year, 
so that residents and Council Officers are clear about the priorities of 

Page 5



Council - 19.04.11 
the ruling group and so that their achievements can be judged against 
their proposed legislative programme”. 

 

The amendment was put and lost by 7 votes to 21 votes with 2 abstentions. 
 
The substantive motion was put and carried by 22 votes to 0 votes with 7 
abstentions.   
 
Resolved – This Council resolves: 
 

• To remain true to local priorities and context and not to allow the 
Government cuts to force the Council into actions which would be 
damaging to the local economy, in so far as funding allows. 

• To continue the  protection of  front line services which are important to 
residents from damaging Government cuts, and explore ways of 
delivering these services in new ways to reduce costs and drive up 
service levels.  

• To continue investment in infrastructure projects in Slough which are 
crucial to the local economy in the face of Government decimation of the 
Homes & Communities Agency budget from £30bn a year to £2.5bn a 
year. 

• To compel any  ruling group to adopt their election manifesto as Council 
policy at the first Cabinet meeting of the new municipal year, so that 
residents and Council Officers are clear about the priorities of the ruling 
group and so that their achievements can be judged against their 
proposed legislative programme. 

 
83. To note Questions from Members under Procedure Rule 10  

 
Questions from members together with responses received from relevant Chairs 
and Commissioners were tabled.   
 

84. Minute Book  
 
To note the following Minutes of the Cabinet and Committees (circulated in the 
Minute Book) 
 
Planning of 18th January 2011 
Overview and Scrutiny of 20th January 2011 
Cabinet of 24th January 2011 
Audit of 25th January 2011 
Overview and Scrutiny of 27th January 2011 
Cabinet of 7th February 2011 
Planning of 9th February 2011 
Licensing Committee of 23rd February 2011 
Overview and Scrutiny of 3rd March 2011 
Cabinet of 14th March 2011 
Employment and Appeals Committee of 15th March 2011 
Planning Committee of 17th March 2011. 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Council - 19.04.11 
 

85. Vote of Thanks to the Retiring Mayor  
 
Councillor Swindlehurst moved and Councillor M S Mann seconded a vote of 
thanks to the retiring Mayor for his service during the past municipal year.  A 
number of other Members added their thanks to the Mayor.  The Mayor replied to 
the vote of thanks and added his own thanks to those Members and Officers who 
had supported him during the year. 
 

86. Vote of Thanks to the Retiring Deputy Mayor  
 
Councillor Bal moved and Councillor Zarait seconded a vote of thanks to the 
retiring Deputy Mayor. A number of other Members added their thanks to the 
Deputy Mayor. The Deputy Mayor replied to the vote of thanks and added her 
own thanks to those Members and Officers who had supported her during the 
year. 
 
 

Chair 
 

(Note: The Meeting opened at 7.00 pm and closed at 9.15 pm) 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:           Annual Council       DATE: 19th May 2011 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   Catherine Meek  
(For all enquiries)       Deputy Borough Secretary         

      (01753) 875011 
 
WARD(S): All   

PART I  
FOR DECISION 

 
APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES, QUASI-JUDICIAL AND OTHER BODIES AND 
ALLOCATION OF POLITICAL GROUP OFFICER SUPPORT 

 
1  Purpose of Report 
 

To appoint the Committees, quasi-judicial and other bodies as set out in the 
Constitution, to agree the allocation of seats on those bodies and to appoint to 
those seats in accordance with Group wishes.  
 
To receive the report of the Leader on the appointment of the Deputy Leader and 
the Cabinet.   
 
To agree the allocation of Political Group officer support to Political Groups.   
 
This report reflects the Council’s current Constitution and Members should note that 
any amendments agreed to the Constitution may affect the decisions required on 
appointments to Cabinet and Committees.  

 
2. Recommendations 
 
 The Council is requested to resolve: 
 

(a) That Committees be appointed and seats thereon allocated to political 
groups in accordance with the rules of proportionality, as set out in 
Appendix 1. (To Follow) 

 
(b) That appointments be made to Committees in accordance with the 

nominations received from political groups (To Follow). 
 

(c) That the Leader of the Council be appointed for a period of up to four years. 
 

(d) That the report of the Leader on appointment of the Deputy Leader and 
Commissioners (the Cabinet) and their portfolios be received. (To Follow). 

 
(e) That the Chairs and Vice-Chairs of Committees be appointed as submitted 

(To Follow). 
 

(f) The allocation of Political Group Officer support to Political Groups.   
 

(g) That appointments be made to quasi-judicial and other bodies as set out in 
Appendix 2, in accordance with the requirements of proportionality (where 
applicable) and group nominations (To Follow). 

AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 9



 

  

 
(h) That the timetable of ordinary meetings of the Council for the 2011/12 

municipal year as set out in Paragraph 5.6 be approved. 
 

3. Community Strategy Priorities 
 

Effective, transparent and equitable democratic and decision making processes are 
an essential pre-requisite to the delivery of all the Council’s priorities. 
 

4. Other Implications 
 

The recommendations within this report meet legal requirements (primarily the 
Local Government & Housing Act 1989 and associated Regulations) and the Local 
Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007.  The proposals have no 
workforce implications and any financial implications have been reflected within the 
approved budget.  There are no Human Rights Act implications. 

 
 The Council has agreed to adopt a ‘strong leader’ model and the Constitution has 

been amended to give effect to this decision.  The Constitution requires the Leader 
to be a Member elected to the position of Leader by the Annual meeting of the 
Council starting from May 2011.   

 
The Leader will hold office for a period of up to four years from the date of 
appointment by the Council or for such lesser period of time as the Leader holds 
office as a Councillor.  The Leader’s term of office will extend to the annual meeting 
of Council immediately following his or her retirement or failure to get re-elected and 
at that meeting another leader will be appointed by the Council and the former 
Leader’s term of office ends. 

 
5. Supporting Information 
 
5.1 An earlier item on the agenda sought agreement to the Council’s Constitution. It is 

now necessary to appoint to the Committees, quasi-judicial and other bodies as set 
out in the Constitution. This report assumes that any recommendations of the 
Member Panel on the Constitution in respect of the Council’s decision-making 
structure have been adopted. If they are not and/or the Council makes any other 
amendments to the Constitution, appropriate adjustments may need to be made to 
the appendices to this report. 

 
 Allocation of Seats on Committees, Quasi-judicial and other Bodies 

5.2 Memorials confirming the establishment of political groups following the local 
elections are awaited.  Following receipt of this information a revised ‘basket’ of 
seats will be circulated to the Council.   

5.3 The Council is asked to agree the allocation of seats on Committees, quasi-judicial 
and other bodies and to appoint to those seats.  The allocation of seats on those 
Committees where proportionality applies has been calculated and is set out in 
Appendix 1 (To Follow). 

 
5.4 Nominations from political groups for appointments to seats on Committees, etc 

have been sought and will be circulated when received.   
 

Page 10



 

  

 Allocation of Political Group Officer Support 
 
5.5 Under the Local Government & Housing Act 1989 the Council can appoint 

assistants for political groups.  A political group qualifies for a post if it comprises at 
least one-tenth of the membership of the Authority.  A political group cannot have 
more than one political assistant and the total number of political assistants if limited 
to three.  As part of the budget process for 2011/12, the Council agreed that for the 
provision of political assistant support would be reduced from 3 FTE to: 

 
• 1 FTE Political Group Officer allocated to the Controlling Group. 
• 1 FTE allocated to remaining groups (collectively) who have an entitlement to 

support under the Local Government & Housing Act 1989.   
 

Group Memorials are currently awaited and will be reported to the Council.  The 
Council will need to take a decision on how the Political Group Officer provision will 
be allocated between Groups.  

 
 Dates of Council Meetings – 2011/12 
 
5.6 The Constitution requires the timetable of ordinary meetings of the Council for the 

forthcoming year to be approved at the Annual Meeting.  The dates of Council 
meetings (all at 7.00pm) for 2011/12 were previously agreed by the Council and are 
as follows: 

 
28th June 2011 
26th July 2011 
29th September 2011 
29th November 2011 
31st January 2012 
16th February 2012 or 21st February 2012 (Budget) 
24th April 2012 
 

6. Appendices – To Follow 
 

Appendix 1 - Cabinet and Committee allocations in accordance with proportionality 
rules. 

Appendix 2 - Quasi-judicial and other bodies. 
 
7. Background Papers 
 
 Memoranda of Political Group Membership 
  Council Constitution 
 Nominations from Political Groups 

Further details regarding school appeal Panel Members available on request from 
Democratic Services. 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:     Annual Council             DATE:  19th May, 2011 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:  Catherine Meek, Deputy Borough Secretary 
(For all enquiries)      (01753) 875011 
 
WARD(S):       All  

PART I  
FOR DECISION 

 
APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES 
 
1. Purpose of Report 
  
      To appoint/nominate representatives to serve on outside bodies. 
 
2. Recommendations 
 

The Council is requested to resolve the appointments and nominations to the 
outside bodies set out in Appendices A and B, for the Municipal year 2011/12. 

 
3. Community Strategy Priorities 

 

• Celebrating Diversity, Enabling inclusion 

• Adding Years to Life and Life to Years 

• Being Safe, Feeling Safe 

• A Cleaner, Greener Place to Live, Work and Play 

• Prosperity for All 
 
3.1 The Council works with a range of partners and outside bodies that either provide or 

assist in providing services which contribute to the Council’s priorities. Many outside 
bodies utilise volunteers from the local community to assist them with organising 
fund-raising activities, acting as counsellors and assisting in the delivery of their 
services.  The Council provides financial assistance to those outside bodies which it 
sees as essential to delivering its priorities.  The Council fully appreciates the 
assistance and role which many of the volunteers play in delivering services to the 
local community. 

  
4. Other Implications 
  
4.1 Legal & Human Rights Implications  
 

There are, on the whole, neither legal nor human rights implications relating to the 
appointment of representatives to outside bodies.  Some outside bodies have been 
established by statute.   
 

4.2 Financial 
 

The Council provides financial assistance to those outside bodies which are 
considered essential in implementing its key priorities. Travel expenses only are 
payable to Council representatives.  This cost is met from the budget for Members’ 
Allowances. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8

Page 13



 

 

4.3 Workforce 
 

 Officers from the Council are involved in monitoring/supporting the Council’s 
representatives and in some cases are required to attend the meetings of the key 
organisations 
 

5. Supporting Information 
 
5.1 At the start of each municipal year the Council considers appointments and 

nominations to outside bodies.   
 
5.2 The Council has agreed to adopt a two level approach to its representation on 

outside bodies: 
 

Level 1 - Outside bodies where there is no grant aid or contractual relationship 
with the Council – representatives are appointed with full voting 
rights. 
 

Level 2 - Outside bodies where, in view of the Council’s grant aid or 
contractual relationship with the body, there is a strong potential for 
conflicts of interest – representatives are appointed as observers with 
no voting rights. 

 
5.3 The Council will note that a number of Members are appointed to outside bodies by 

virtue of the office they hold (e.g. Commissioners or Committee Chairs). In such 
cases, Members are required to stand down from any such outside body to which 
they were appointed as soon as they cease to hold the office in question. 

 
5.4 The Council has emphasised the importance of appointees to outside bodies 

reporting back at least annually and agreed that failure to so do could be taken into 
account when consideration was given to the appointments and nominations.  
Reports back from the appointees in 2010/11 have been requested and will be 
passed to the relevant Group Leaders.  

 
5.5 Nominations have been sought from the political groups and will be circulated prior 

to the meeting. Appendices ‘A’ and ‘B’ set out the appointments required for 
consideration by the Council. 

 
6. Appendices 
 

Appendix A  - Level 1 - outside bodies where there is no grant aid or contractual 
relationship with the Council.  (Full voting representatives on the 
bodies). 

 
Appendix B - Level 2 Appointees/Nominees – Key outside bodies where, in view of 

the Council’s grant aid or contractual relationship with the body there 
is a strong potential for conflicts of interest.  (Observer with speaking 
rights but no voting rights). 

 
7. Background Papers 
 
 Correspondence file relating to Outside Bodies.  
 
 

Page 14



A
P
P
O
IN
T
M
E
N
T
S
 T
O
 O
U
T
S
ID
E
 B
O
D
IE
S
/P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
S
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

L
E
V
E
L
 1
 

(B
o
d
ie
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 g
ra
n
t-
a
id
 o
r 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
tu
a
l 
re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
. 
 F
u
ll
 v
o
ti
n
g
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 b
o
d
ie
s
) 

  O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 B
e
s
t 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 
(O
) 

A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 

(o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 

s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

2
M
 G

ro
u
p
 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

T
h
e
 2
M
 G

ro
u
p
 i
s
 a
n
 a
lli
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
th
ro
w
 e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 

 

O
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
S
to
k
e
s
 

1
 

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 N
H
S
 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
ru
s
t 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
(p
re
fe
ra
b
ly
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
) 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
M
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 a
re
a
. 

B
P
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
S
m
a
ll 

1
 

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 P
e
n
s
io
n
 F
u
n
d
 

A
d
v
is
o
ry
 P
a
n
e
l 

                          

1
 (
C
h
a
ir
 o
f 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 

A
p
p
e
a
ls
 C
tt
e
e
) 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

F
u
n
d
 P
a
n
e
l 
o
f 
th
e
 A
d
m
in
is
te
ri
n
g
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
n
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
c
tu
a
ri
a
l 
is
s
u
e
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

F
u
n
d
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
:-
 

 1
. 

T
h
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 o
f 
th
e
 A
d
m
in
is
te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
, 
in
 t
h
e
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
o
ff
ic
e
r 

a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
s
u
it
a
b
ly
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
d
v
ic
e
, 
le
g
is
la
ti
v
e
 c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
 

a
n
d
 c
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

2
. 

T
h
e
 a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
ll 
s
u
p
e
ra
n
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 

fu
n
d
s
 m

a
in
ta
in
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
d
m
in
is
te
ri
n
g
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
, 

c
u
s
to
d
ia
n
s
h
ip
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

3
. 

T
h
e
 a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
F
u
n
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 

4
. 

T
h
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
o
b
ta
in
in
g
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
d
v
ic
e
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 s
u
it
a
b
ly
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
p
e
rs
o
n
 o
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 

e
x
p
e
rt
 a
d
v
ic
e
 o
n
 s
u
p
e
ra
n
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 f
u
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

5
. 

T
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
ic
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 

F
u
n
d
’s
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

6
. 

T
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 F
u
n
d
. 

    

S
 (
J
o
in
t 
A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

 F
iv
e
 t
im

e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
 D

a
y
ti
m
e
 (
m
a
in
ly
 

p
.m

.)
 M

a
id
e
n
h
e
a
d
. 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
 K
 M

a
n
n
 

 (C
llr
 P
K
 M

a
n
n
 

re
s
ig
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 B
 S
 

B
a
in
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 w
e
f 

3
0
/1
1
/2
0
1
0
) 

1
 

Page 15



O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 B
e
s
t 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 
(O
) 

A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 

(o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 

s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

E
a
s
t 
B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 

P
a
n
e
l 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

(P
re
fe
ra
b
ly
 a
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

w
it
h
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 c
h
ild

re
n
 

o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
) 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 A
g
e
n
c
y
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 m

a
k
e
r 
(i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 t
h
is
 i
s
 t
h
e
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
fo
r 
C
h
ild

re
n
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
) 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in
g
:-
 

 W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
in
te
re
s
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
h
ild
, 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
d
o
p
te
r 
is
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 

to
 b
e
 a
n
 a
d
o
p
ti
v
e
 p
a
re
n
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 

p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
d
o
p
te
r 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 p
a
re
n
t 

fo
r 
a
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
c
h
ild
. 

 

S
 

M
o
n
th
ly
 (
e
x
c
e
p
t 
A
u
g
u
s
t)
-2

n
d
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

o
f 
e
v
e
ry
 m

o
n
th
 a
t 
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 

M
a
id
e
n
h
e
a
d
 u
s
u
a
lly
 s
ta
rt
s
 a
t 
1
0
.0
0
 a
m
 

a
n
d
 o
v
e
r 
b
y
 5
.0
0
 p
m
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
a
c
Is
a
a
c
 

1
 

H
e
a
th
e
rw

o
o
d
 &
 W

e
x
h
a
m
 

P
a
rk
 H

o
s
p
it
a
ls
 N
H
S
 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T
ru
s
t 

(N
o
m
in
a
te
d
 G

o
v
e
rn
o
r)
 

 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
(p
re
fe
ra
b
ly
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
) 

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
c
u
te
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 a
re
a
. 

B
P
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
S
m
a
ll 

 
1
 

H
e
a
th
ro
w
 A
ir
p
o
rt
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
v
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

(C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
 f
o
r 
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 &
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 p
lu
s
 

d
e
p
u
ty
) 

 

T
h
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
s
 a
n
 a
d
v
is
o
ry
 b
o
d
y
 c
o
n
s
ti
tu
te
d
 

b
y
 H
e
a
th
ro
w
 A
ir
p
o
rt
 L
im

it
e
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3
5
 o
f 
th
e
 C
iv
il 
A
v
ia
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
8
2
. 
 

P
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 m

e
a
n
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 

a
n
y
 m

a
tt
e
r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
in
g
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
ir
p
o
rt
 w
h
ic
h
 a
ff
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

in
te
re
s
ts
 o
f 
n
e
a
rb
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 

O
 

A
t 
s
ix
 w
e
e
k
ly
 i
n
te
rv
a
ls
 a
t 
H
e
a
th
ro
w
. 

D
a
y
ti
m
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
a
in
s
 &
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
W
a
ls
h
 

(D
e
p
u
ty
) 

1
 (
p
lu
s
 d
e
p
u
ty
) 

J
a
m
e
s
 E
lli
m
a
n
 T
ru
s
t.
 

(C
h
a
ri
ta
b
le
 T
ru
s
t)
 

7
 (
T
ru
s
te
e
s
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 

fo
r 
a
 t
e
rm

 o
f 
4
 y
e
a
rs
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il)
. 

 

A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
in
c
o
m
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ri
ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
r 
in
 a
s
s
is
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 i
n
h
a
b
it
a
n
ts
 o
f 
S
lo
u
g
h
 f
o
r 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
o
r 
a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
le
is
u
re
-t
im

e
 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
re
s
ts
 o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 
w
e
lf
a
re
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
b
je
c
t 

o
f 
im

p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 o
f 
lif
e
 f
o
r 
s
a
id
 

in
h
a
b
it
a
n
ts
. 

O
 

A
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll 
 

S
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
in
c
o
m
e
  

fr
o
m
 c
a
p
it
a
l 
to
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
. 

E
v
e
n
in
g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 P
 K
 M

a
n
n
 

&
, 
R
a
s
ib
( 
u
n
ti
l 
2
0
1
4
-

o
n
e
 v
a
c
a
n
c
y
) 

C
llr
s
 C
o
a
d
 &
 D
o
d
d
s
 

(u
n
tl
l 
2
0
1
1
).
 

C
llr
 D
a
v
is
 (
u
n
ti
l 
2
0
1
2
 

a
n
d
 S
m
a
ll 
(u
n
ti
l 
2
0
1
3
) 

3
 

T
o
 s
e
rv
e
 u
n
ti
l 

2
0
1
5
 

J
o
in
t 
E
a
s
t 
B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 S
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
1
 

3
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 p
lu
s
 3
 

n
a
m
e
d
 d
e
p
u
ti
e
s
 (
o
n
 a
 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
l 
b
a
s
is
) 

J
o
in
t 
H
e
a
lt
h
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 b
o
d
y
 w
it
h
 B
ra
c
k
n
e
ll 
F
o
re
s
t 

a
n
d
 W

in
d
s
o
r 
&
 M

a
id
e
n
h
e
a
d
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
. 

N
o
te
 –
 B
ra
c
k
n
e
ll
 c
h
a
ir
in
g
 i
n
 2
0
1
0
/1
1
 

B
P
 

3
 t
im

e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r,
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 a
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff
ic
e
s
 o
n
 a
 r
o
ta
 b
a
s
is
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 S
o
h
a
l,
 

P
lim

m
e
r 
&
 W

a
ls
h
 

 
(D

e
p
u
ti
e
s
: 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 D
o
d
d
s
 &
 

G
re
w
a
l)
 

  

3
 

(p
lu
s
 3
 

d
e
p
u
ti
e
s
) 

(S
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
) 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
rs
o
n
s
’ 
C
h
a
m
p
io
n
  

1
 (
O
ld
e
r 
P
e
rs
o
n
s
’ 

C
h
a
m
p
io
n
) 

 

T
o
 a
c
t 
a
s
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 o
n
 o
ld
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
s
’ 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

O
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
S
m
a
ll 

1
 

P
a
rk
in
g
 &
 T
ra
ff
ic
 

R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
 O

u
ts
id
e
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

T
o
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P
a
rk
in
g
 

A
d
ju
d
ic
a
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 w
h
ic
h
 h
e
a
rs
 a
p
p
e
a
ls
 

S
 

T
w
ic
e
 y
e
a
rl
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 

S
w
in
d
le
h
u
rs
t 

1
 

Page 16



O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 B
e
s
t 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 
(O
) 

A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 

(o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 

s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

(P
A
T
R
O
L
J
C
) 

 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
p
e
n
a
lt
y
 t
ic
k
e
ts
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 

D
e
c
ri
m
in
a
lis
e
d
 P
a
rk
in
g
 E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t.
 

V
e
n
u
e
 v
a
ri
e
s
 

D
a
y
 t
im

e
 

  

R
iv
e
r 
T
h
a
m
e
s
 A
lli
a
n
c
e
 

I 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

(C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

P
u
b
lic
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

C
h
a
m
p
io
n
) 
&
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

o
f 
G
re
e
n
 &
 B
u
ilt
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

    

A
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
e
t 
u
p
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
3
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 n
o
n
-t
id
a
l 
T
h
a
m
e
s
. 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
a
p
p
e
a
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
in
g
 

–
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 n
o
 a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
ts
. 

O
 

C
llr
 H
a
in
e
s
 (
 &
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
G
re
e
n
 &
 

B
u
ilt
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t)
 

1
 

R
o
y
a
l 
B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 F
ir
e
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
  

4
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
 f
o
r 

P
u
b
lic
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 &
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 &
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 +
 

2
 o
th
e
rs
 (
B
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
lit
y
 r
u
le
s
) 

T
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 f
ir
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 

S
 

4
 t
im

e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r 

R
o
ta
te
s
 

6
.3
0
 p
.m

. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 C
o
a
d
 

R
a
s
ib
, 
S
 W

ri
g
h
t 

A
n
d
 Z
a
ra
it
  

4
 

S
a
fe
r 
S
lo
u
g
h
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

 
B
P
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
o
d
d
s
 

 
1
 

S
e
c
u
re
 A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
a
n
e
l 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

E
n
s
u
re
s
 l
e
g
a
l 
g
ro
u
n
d
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
s
ti
ll 

a
p
p
ly
 a
n
d
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
y
p
e
 o
f 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 

re
m
a
in
s
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 

S
 

M
e
e
ts
 w
h
e
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
 p
la
c
e
d
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 m

e
e
ts
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 

th
e
re
a
ft
e
r.
  
P
a
n
e
l 
m
e
e
ts
 a
t 
th
e
 U
n
it
 

w
h
e
re
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
 i
s
 p
la
c
e
d
. 

N
o
 a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

m
a
d
e
. 

1
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 S
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 F
o
ru
m
 

 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
(p
re
fe
ra
b
ly
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
s
p
o
rt
) 

O
ff
ic
e
rs
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 a
 n
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
is
 b
o
d
y
 

a
s
 n
o
w
 b
e
in
g
 m

o
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 

a
n
d
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
S
p
o
rt
s
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
h
ic
h
 i
t 
h
a
s
 

s
u
p
e
rs
e
d
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 c
a
rr
ie
s
 f
a
r 
m
o
re
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 s
p
o
rt
 l
o
c
a
lly
. 

 

O
 

F
o
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
  

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
a
rm

a
r 
 

1
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 C

h
ild
re
n
’s
 T
ru
s
t 

B
o
a
rd
 

 

I 
M
e
m
b
e
r 

(C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 

C
h
ild

re
n
's
 T
ru
s
ts
 b
ri
n
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
a
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 a
n
 a
re
a
, 

u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
4
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
o
p
e
ra
te
, 
to
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

 

S
 

S
ix
 t
im

e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
 D

a
y
ti
m
e
 –
 t
o
w
n
 

c
e
n
tr
e
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
a
n
te
lic
 

1
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 F
o
rw

a
rd
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
 

1
 (
L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
r 

n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

T
o
 b
ri
n
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 P

u
b
lic
, 
P
ri
v
a
te
, 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

a
n
d
 C

o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
c
to
rs
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 

B
P
 

6
 t
im

e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r,
 d
a
y
ti
m
e
, 
T
o
w
n
 H
a
ll.
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
A
n
d
e
rs
o
n
 

 
1
 

Page 17



O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 B
e
s
t 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 
(O
) 

A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 

(o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 

s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

(f
o
rm

e
rl
y
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
s
 S
lo
u
g
h
 

F
o
c
u
s
) 

lif
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 l
iv
e
, 
w
o
rk
, 
le
a
rn
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
 

S
lo
u
g
h
. 

 

S
lo
u
g
h
 H

o
m
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 S
te
e
ri
n
g
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
 p
lu
s
 d
e
p
u
ty
 

T
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 H
o
m
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
g
e
n
c
y
. 

O
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
. 

C
llr
 S
m
a
ll 
(d
e
p
u
ty
 

S
w
in
d
le
h
u
rs
t)
 

1
 p
lu
s
 d
e
p
u
ty
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
c
c
e
s
s
 

F
o
ru
m
 

2
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 

A
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
d
v
is
o
ry
 f
o
ru
m
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 o
n
 w
a
y
s
 i
n
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 

m
o
re
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 a
n
d
 e
n
jo
y
a
b
le
 f
o
r 
o
p
e
n
-a
ir
 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ile

 h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 s
o
c
ia
l,
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
in
te
re
s
ts
. 
 

 

S
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
. 
E
v
e
n
in
g
 a
t 
T
o
w
n
 H

a
ll.
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M

u
n
k
le
y
 

&
 P
a
rm

a
r 

2
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 B
o
a
rd
 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

(C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 

T
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 o
f 
L
S
C
B
s
 i
s
 t
o
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
te
 a
n
d
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 m

e
m
b
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

w
e
lf
a
re
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 b
o
d
ie
s
, 
th
e
 p
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
. 

 

S
 

S
ix
 t
im

e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
  
D
a
y
ti
m
e
 –
 t
o
w
n
 

c
e
n
tr
e
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
a
n
te
lic
 

1
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
 

2
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
) 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 e
a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

to
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 A
d
u
lt
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 f
ro
m
 a
c
ro
s
s
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
s
. 
 

 

S
 

M
in
im

u
m
 f
o
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r 
–
 d
a
y
ti
m
e
. 

C
llr
s
 O

’C
o
n
n
o
r 
a
n
d
 

S
m
a
ll 

(C
llr
 O

’C
o
n
n
o
r 

re
s
ig
n
e
d
 2
4
.6
.1
0
) 

2
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 

2
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 p
lu
s
 2
 

d
e
p
u
ti
e
s
 

(C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
a
n
d
 

C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

&
 A
p
p
e
a
ls
 C

tt
e
e
) 
 

(S
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 o
f 
a
n
o
th
e
r 

L
A
 o
r 
a
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 o
r 

o
ff
ic
ia
l 
o
f 
a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 

L
G
 u
n
io
n
s
) 

T
o
 b
e
 a
n
 a
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
ti
a
l 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
’ 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 S
o
u
th
-

E
a
s
t 
o
f 
E
n
g
la
n
d
. 

B
P
 

T
w
ic
e
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
, 
in
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 

d
a
y
ti
m
e
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 B
a
in
s
 a
n
d
 

M
a
tl
o
o
b
 

2
 P
lu
s
 2
 

d
e
p
u
ti
e
s
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
’ 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

N
e
tw
o
rk
 

I 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
(C

h
a
ir
 o
f 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

C
tt
e
e
 o
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

 

A
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
F
o
ru
m
 t
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 b
e
s
t 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
e
tc
. 

B
P
 

A
d
 h
o
c
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
a
n
n
 

1
 

Page 18



O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 B
e
s
t 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 
(O
) 

A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 

(o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 

s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
E
n
g
la
n
d
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
 

(f
o
rm

e
rl
y
 S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 

E
n
g
la
n
d
 R

e
g
io
n
a
l 

A
s
s
e
m
b
ly
) 

1
 (
L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
r 
D
e
p
u
ty
 

L
e
a
d
e
r 
p
lu
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r)
 

 

1
. 
T
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 b
o
d
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
g
io
n
, 
to
 a
c
t 
to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 
s
o
c
ia
l 

a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
w
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 o
f 
a
ll 
w
h
o
 l
iv
e
 

a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t.
 

2
. 
T
o
 c
o
n
s
ti
tu
te
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 b
o
d
y
 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
, 
a
n
d
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 b
y
, 
th
e
 S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
R
e
g
io
n
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
A
g
e
n
c
y
. 

3
. 
T
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 f
o
ru
m
 w
it
h
in
 w
h
ic
h
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 

is
s
u
e
d
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
o
n
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
 o
r 
in
te
re
s
t 
to
 a
ll 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 

4
. 
T
o
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
rs
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
R
e
g
io
n
. 

5
. 
T
o
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 i
n
te
re
s
ts
, 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 U
K
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 

U
n
io
n
 a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
. 

B
P
 

A
s
 o
f 
0
1
.0
4
.0
9
 n
e
w
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 p
la
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 S
in
g
le
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 j
o
in
t 
h
a
n
d
s
 o
f 
S
E
E
D
A
 

(t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
A
g
e
n
c
y
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
E
n
g
la
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 j
o
in
t 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 t
h
e
 S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 

E
n
g
la
n
d
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 

S
w
in
d
le
h
u
rs
t 
 

(d
e
p
u
ty
 C
llr
 A
 S
  

D
h
a
liw

a
l)
 

 

1
 p
lu
s
 d
e
p
u
ty
 

S
t 
M
a
ry
’s
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
h
a
ri
ty
. 

(C
h
a
ri
ta
b
le
 T
ru
s
t)
 

 

2
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 

 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
s
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 

O
 

M
e
e
ts
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
tw
ic
e
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 
in
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 

E
v
e
n
in
g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 P
 K
 M

a
n
n
  

&
 S
m
a
ll 

2
 

S
ta
n
d
in
g
 C

o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 o
n
 

A
rc
h
iv
e
s
 

1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r)
 a
n
d
 1
 

(O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

T
o
 a
c
t 
a
s
 a
 c
h
a
n
n
e
l 
o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

m
a
jo
r 
u
s
e
rs
 a
n
d
 d
e
p
o
s
it
o
rs
 o
f 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
; 
to
 b
e
 

a
 m

e
a
n
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
e
ir
 v
ie
w
s
 

a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
; 
a
n
d
 t
o
 s
e
rv
e
 a
s
 f
o
ru
m
 f
o
r 

d
e
b
a
te
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

R
e
c
o
rd
 O

ff
ic
e
. 

 

O
n
c
e
 a
 y
e
a
r-
 (
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 7

th
 O

c
to
b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
) 

N
o
n
e
 

1
  

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 A
v
ia
ti
o
n
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 

In
te
re
s
t 
G
ro
u
p
 (
S
A
S
IG

) 
     

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
p
lu
s
 

d
e
p
u
ty
 

S
A
S
IG

 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
v
ia
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 U
K
 i
s
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 s
o
 a
s
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
n
c
ile
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 

s
o
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
is
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 a
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

w
a
y
. 

O
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
u
n
k
le
y
  

1
 p
lu
s
 d
e
p
u
ty
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 C
h
a
m
p
io
n
 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

T
o
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C

a
rb
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
B
o
a
rd
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il-
w
id
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
re
 c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
d
. 

 

O
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
a
rm

a
r 

1
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle

y
 A
th
le
ti
c
s
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
 (
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

L
e
is
u
re
, 
C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
&
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
) 

S
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
r 
a
n
d
 a
c
ti
n
g
 t
o
 d
is
p
e
n
s
e
 t
h
e
 d
a
ily
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 i
n
 s
h
o
rt
-t
e
rm

 p
la
n
n
in
g
 i
n
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 

S
 (
J
o
in
t 
A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
fo
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
. 
E
to
n
. 

E
v
e
n
in
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
a
rm

a
r 

(C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
a
in
s
 –
 

D
e
p
u
ty
) 

1
 P
lu
s
 d
e
p
u
ty
 

Page 19



O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 B
e
s
t 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 
(O
) 

A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 

(o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 

s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

1
 D

e
p
u
ty
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

th
e
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
m
a
tt
e
rs
) 
e
x
c
e
p
t 

w
h
e
re
 e
it
h
e
r 
th
e
 t
ru
s
t 
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
re
 o
f 

th
e
 o
p
in
io
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 m

a
tt
e
r 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 t
ru
s
t.
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle

y
 A
th
le
ti
c
s
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 T
ru
s
t 

A
s
 a
b
o
v
e
 

T
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
o
th
e
r 

le
is
u
re
 t
im

e
 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
re
s
ts
 o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 
w
e
lf
a
re
, 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
W
in
d
s
o
r 
&
 

M
a
id
e
n
h
e
a
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 o
f 
S
lo
u
g
h
. 

T
h
e
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
) 
fo
r 
th
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
p
u
p
ils
 a
t 

E
to
n
 C
o
lle
g
e
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 o
r 
o
th
e
r 

p
la
c
e
s
 o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
s
 o
f 
W
in
d
s
o
r 

&
 M

a
id
e
n
h
e
a
d
 a
n
d
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 

S
 (
J
o
in
t 
A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
tw
ic
e
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r.
  

E
to
n
. 
E
v
e
n
in
g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
a
rm

a
r 

(C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
 B
a
in
s
 –
 

d
e
p
u
ty
) 

1
 P
lu
s
 d
e
p
u
ty
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle

y
 A
th
le
ti
c
s
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 L
a
 j
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

2
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
  
p
lu
s
 2
 

D
e
p
u
ti
e
s
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

L
e
is
u
re
, 
C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
&
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
) 

 

In
te
r 
a
lia

 t
o
 a
d
m
in
is
te
r 
th
e
 l
e
a
s
e
 a
n
d
 g
ra
n
t 
th
e
 

u
n
d
e
rl
e
a
s
e
 t
o
 T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle
y
 A
th
le
ti
c
s
 C
e
n
tr
e
. 

S
 (
J
o
in
t 
A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t)
 

O
n
c
e
 a
 y
e
a
r.
  

E
to
n
. 
E
v
e
n
in
g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 P
a
rm

a
r 

&
 B
a
in
s
 

(D
e
p
u
ti
e
s
- 
S
 

C
h
a
u
d
h
ry
 &
 S
 K
 

D
h
a
liw

a
l)
 

 

2
 P
lu
s
 2
 

d
e
p
u
ti
e
s
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle

y
 P
o
lic
e
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
  

 

1
 (
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
) 

fo
r 
4
 y
e
a
rs
. 

T
o
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 t
h
e
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 P
o
lic
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle

y
. 

   

S
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
a
in
s
 (
u
n
ti
l 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
1
) 
 

1
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle

y
 P
o
lic
e
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 p
o
lit
ic
a
l 
m
a
k
e
-u
p
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

S
 

A
d
 h
o
c
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
a
in
s
 

1
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle

y
 W

a
s
te
 

F
o
ru
m
 

2
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 

(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

P
u
b
lic
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
) 

T
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 f
o
r 
L
A
s
 t
o
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 

d
ia
lo
g
u
e
 w
it
h
 p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 
in
te
re
s
ts
, 

e
x
a
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lo
n
g
-t
e
rm

 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 w
a
s
te
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

w
a
s
te
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
p
a
ro
c
h
ia
l 

lo
c
a
l 
in
te
re
s
ts
, 
a
c
ti
n
g
 a
s
 a
n
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 s
u
b
 r
e
g
io
n
 &
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

p
u
b
lic
/p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
rs
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 l
o
b
b
y
in
g
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
. 

B
P
 

T
w
ic
e
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 
–
 a
t 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 v
e
n
u
e
s
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
  

S
 C
h
a
u
d
h
ry
 &
 P
a
rm

a
r 

 

2
 

 

Page 20



A
P
P
O
IN
T
M
E
N
T
S
 T
O
 O
U
T
S
ID
E
 B
O
D
IE
S
/P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
IP
S
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

L
E
V
E
L
 2
 

 
(B
o
d
ie
s
 w
h
e
re
, 
in
 v
ie
w
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il
’s
 g
ra
n
t-
a
id
 o
r 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
tu
a
l 
re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 b
o
d
y
, 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
tr
o
n
g
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 

o
f 
in
te
re
s
t.
  
O
b
s
e
rv
e
r 
w
it
h
 s
p
e
a
k
in
g
 r
ig
h
ts
 b
u
t 
n
o
 v
o
ti
n
g
 r
ig
h
ts
).
  

O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 

B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 

(O
) 
A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 (
o
r 

o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

A
g
e
 C
o
n
c
e
rn
, 
S
lo
u
g
h
. 

U
p
 t
o
 2
 

(C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
fo
r 

S
o
c
ia
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
r 

n
o
m
in
e
e
 a
n
d
 

O
ld
e
r 
P
e
rs
o
n
s
’ 

C
h
a
m
p
io
n
).
 

W
e
lf
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 a
g
e
d
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 

O
 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
fo
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 

in
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 D
a
y
ti
m
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 D
a
v
is
 &
 S
m
a
ll 
 

2
   

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
s
 c
o
m
p
a
n
ie
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 i
n
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 

to
 p
u
t 
s
o
m
e
th
in
g
 b
a
c
k
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 w
h
ic
h
 

th
e
y
 l
iv
e
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
. 
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
a
 w
id
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
c
a
u
s
e
s
 g
iv
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
fr
o
m
 d
o
n
a
te
d
 f
u
n
d
s
 

b
y
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 c
o
n
ta
c
ts
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

 

O
 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
tw
ic
e
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 
a
t 

R
e
a
d
in
g
, 
e
v
e
n
in
g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
o
d
d
s
 

1
 

B
ri
tw
e
ll 
Y
o
u
th
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ro
je
c
t 

 

2
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r/
O
th
e
r)
 

H
e
lp
s
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 t
h
e
 B
ri
tw
e
ll 
E
s
ta
te
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

le
is
u
re
 t
im
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

O
 
S
ix
 t
im
e
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 
in
 S
lo
u
g
h
, 

e
v
e
n
in
g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 D
a
v
is
 &
 P
 K
 

M
a
n
n
  
 

2
 

C
h
a
lv
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
. 

(U
n
in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
) 

 

1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
. 

 

A
c
ts
 a
s
 a
 f
o
c
a
l 
p
o
in
t 
fo
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
C
h
a
lv
e
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
. 

O
 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
fo
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R
a
s
ib
 

1
 

C
ip
p
e
n
h
a
m
 Y
o
u
th
 

C
lu
b
. 

(U
n
in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
) 

1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

 

T
o
 h
e
lp
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
ip
p
e
n
h
a
m
 E
s
ta
te
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
e
x
c
lu
s
iv
e
ly
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 l
e
is
u
re
 t
im
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
ir
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l,
 m
e
n
ta
l 
a
n
d
 

s
p
ir
it
u
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 m
a
y
 g
ro
w
 t
o
 m
a
tu
ri
ty
 a
s
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 a
n
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
s
o
c
ie
ty
. 

 

O
 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
fo
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r.
 

L
a
te
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 

Y
o
u
th
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
a
v
is
 

1
 

C
it
iz
e
n
s
’ 
A
d
v
ic
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
  
1
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
 

o
b
s
e
rv
e
r 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(n
o
m
in
e
e
 s
u
b
je
c
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
).
 

 

P
ro
v
id
e
s
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
/a
d
v
ic
e
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 o
n
 a
 

v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 p
lu
s
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
. 

 

O
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
A
 S
 D
h
a
liw
a
l 

1
 

C
o
ln
e
 V
a
lle
y
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

2
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

T
o
 m
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
ln
e
 V
a
lle
y
 P
a
rk
 f
o
r 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
. 
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
tt
e
n
d
 i
n
 a
n
 

O
 
T
w
ic
e
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 i
n
 D
e
n
h
a
m
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 A
 S
 D
h
a
liw
a
l 
&
 

H
a
in
e
s
  

2
 

Page 21



O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 

B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 

(O
) 
A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 (
o
r 

o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

a
d
v
is
o
ry
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
. 

  

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 d
a
y
ti
m
e
 

C
o
ln
b
ro
o
k
 w
it
h
 P
o
y
le
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
–
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

O
b
s
e
rv
e
r 

 

1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
 o
b
s
e
rv
e
r 
 

 

O
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
o
f 
w
o
rk
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 v
ie
w
s
. 

O
 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
fo
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r 
a
t 

th
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
 h
a
ll.
  
E
v
e
n
in
g
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
a
b
b
i 

1
 

C
ro
s
s
ro
a
d
s
 –
 C
a
ri
n
g
 

fo
r 
C
a
re
rs
 

 

1
 M
e
m
b
e
r 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 

c
a
re
 n
e
e
d
s
. 

O
 
M
o
n
th
ly
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 i
n
 

S
lo
u
g
h
. 

N
o
n
e
. 

1
 

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
 T
h
a
m
e
s
 

V
a
lle
y
 

1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
. 

P
ro
m
o
te
s
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a
n
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

th
e
 C
o
ln
e
 a
n
d
 T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle
y
. 

O
 
M
e
e
ts
 f
o
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
 

D
e
n
h
a
m
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
 P
a
rk
 

d
a
y
ti
m
e
. 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
o
d
d
s
 

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
’ 

A
ir
c
ra
ft
 N
o
is
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

(U
n
in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
) 

3
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

A
m
o
n
g
s
t 
o
th
e
rs
, 
to
 e
x
a
m
in
e
 a
ll 
p
ro
b
le
m
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 n
u
is
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
ir
c
ra
ft
 w
h
ic
h
 m
a
y
 a
ff
e
c
t 

M
e
m
b
e
r 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 s
u
c
h
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re
o
n
 

a
s
 m
a
y
 b
e
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
re
s
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 m
e
m
b
e
r 

o
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 b
y
 s
u
c
h
 l
e
g
a
l 
m
e
a
n
s
 a
s
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 b
e
s
t 
in
 t
h
e
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
s
e
. 

 

O
 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
fo
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r,
 i
n
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
. 

D
a
y
ti
m
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
L
o
n
g
  

3
 

M
id
d
le
 T
h
a
m
e
s
 R
e
la
te
 
1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

T
o
 e
d
u
c
a
te
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
in
g
 m
a
rr
ia
g
e
, 
to
 

p
ro
m
o
te
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 a
n
d
 t
o
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 m
e
n
ta
l 
a
n
d
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
w
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 o
f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
 f
ro
m
 

m
a
rr
ia
g
e
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n
. 

 

O
 
M
e
e
ts
 f
o
u
r 
ti
m
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r.
  

M
a
id
e
n
h
e
a
d
 a
n
d
 A
y
le
s
b
u
ry
, 

m
o
rn
in
g
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

N
o
n
e
. 

1
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 A
re
a
 F
u
n
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
G
ro
u
p
 o
f 

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

1
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
(p
lu
s
 

tw
o
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 

n
o
m
in
a
te
d
 b
y
 

C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
) 

 

T
h
e
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 a
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
F
u
n
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 g
ra
n
ts
 t
o
 s
m
a
ll 

v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
h
a
t 
ta
c
k
le
 n
e
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 g
ra
s
s
ro
o
ts
 

o
f 
o
u
r 
lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
D
o
n
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
, 

c
o
m
p
a
n
ie
s
 a
n
d
 C
h
a
ri
ta
b
le
 T
ru
s
ts
 a
re
 p
o
o
le
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
's
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
F
u
n
d
 f
ro
m
 w
h
ic
h
 

th
e
 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 d
ra
w
s
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 i
ts
 g
ra
n
ts
. 

O
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
o
d
d
s
 

1
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
is
u
re
 L
td
 

(N
o
te
: 
th
e
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 

v
o
ti
n
g
 r
ig
h
ts
) 

2
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
 f
o
r 

L
e
is
u
re
, 
C
u
lt
u
ra
l 
&
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
s
) 

 

T
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 L
e
is
u
re
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 

S
 (
N
o
t 
fo
r 
P
ro
fi
t 
In
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 

P
ro
v
id
e
n
t 
S
o
c
ie
ty
) 
 

A
p
rp
o
x
 6
 t
im
e
s
 a
 y
e
a
r;
 i
n
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 P
a
rm
a
r 
&
 

S
w
in
d
le
h
u
rs
t 

2
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
fo
r 

1
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
p
lu
s
 

P
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
ru
m
 w
h
e
re
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

B
P
 

A
 S
 D
h
a
liw
a
l 

1
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
p
lu
s
 

Page 22



O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

T
o
ta
l 
R
e
p
s
 

(M
e
m
b
e
r/
O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
y
 

 

W
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 (
S
),
 

B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 (
B
P
) 
o
r 
O
th
e
r 

(O
) 
A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

&
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
(s
) 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 2
0
1
0
/2
0
1
1
 (
o
r 

o
th
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
s
 s
ta
te
d
) 

N
o
m
in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
. 

(U
n
in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

R
e
g
is
te
re
d
 C
h
a
ri
ty
) 

 

D
e
p
u
ty
. 
1
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

b
o
d
ie
s
 c
a
n
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
is
s
u
e
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
fu
rt
h
e
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 r
e
lie
f 
o
f 
p
o
v
e
rt
y
 a
n
d
 s
ic
k
n
e
s
s
. 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
m
o
n
th
ly
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 

E
v
e
n
in
g
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

(D
e
p
u
ty
 –
 S
 K
 D
h
a
liw
a
l)
 

 
d
e
p
u
ty
  

 

S
lo
u
g
h
 E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

(f
o
rm
e
rl
y
 S
lo
u
g
h
 R
a
c
e
 

E
q
u
a
lit
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il)
 

 

2
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
. 

P
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ra
c
e
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

c
o
u
n
s
e
lli
n
g
 a
n
d
 m
e
d
ia
ti
o
n
. 
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 

c
o
u
rs
e
s
. 

O
 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
c
e
 p
e
r 
a
n
n
u
m
 i
n
 

S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 E
v
e
n
in
g
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M
a
tl
o
o
b
 &
 S
o
h
a
l 
 

2
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 M
u
s
e
u
m
 B
o
a
rd
 

o
f 
T
ru
s
te
e
s
. 

(C
h
a
ri
ta
b
le
 T
ru
s
t)
 

1
 (
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 

fo
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 &
 

C
u
lt
u
re
 o
r 

e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 
w
h
o
 i
s
 

e
x
-o
ff
ic
io
 m
e
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
th
e
 T
ru
s
t)
 p
lu
s
 

d
e
p
u
ty
 

H
o
ld
in
g
 o
f 
m
o
n
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 m
u
s
e
u
m
 o
ri
g
in
a
lly
 a
t 
L
e
e
d
s
 

C
o
tt
a
g
e
, 
B
a
th
 R
o
a
d
. 

O
 
M
e
e
ts
 a
t 
M
u
s
e
u
m
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 a
t 

le
a
s
t 
o
n
c
e
 a
 y
e
a
r.
 

    

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
S
 C
h
a
u
d
h
ry
 

(D
e
p
u
ty
- 
D
a
v
is
) 

1
 

p
lu
s
 d
e
p
u
ty
 

S
to
k
e
 P
a
rk
 T
ru
s
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
 (
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 

O
ff
ic
e
r)
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 o
r 
a
s
s
is
t 
in
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
o
th
e
r 
le
is
u
re
 t
im
e
 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
a
ll 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
rs
o
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 

S
o
u
th
 B
u
c
k
s
 a
re
a
. 

 

O
 
A
t 
le
a
s
t 
tw
ic
e
 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 
in
 

S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 E
v
e
n
in
g
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

N
o
n
e
. 

1
 

 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 19th April 2011
	7 Appointment of Committees, Quasi Judicial, Other Bodies and Allocation of Political Group Officer Support to Political Groups
	8 Appointments to Outside Bodies
	Council 19.05.11 Outside Bodies 2011.12 Appendix A
	Council 19.05.11 Outside Bodies 2011.12 Appendix B


